
From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Two Applications Comments
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:09:48 PM

Good afternoon Dusty,
 
Public Works has no comments for the Parcel Combination or the Variance.
 
Thanks,
 
Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Kelly Bacon
Subject: Two Applications Comments
 
 
Kelly,
 
We discussed these two applications verbally yesterday, and we decided PW had no comment on
either one. I would just like to confirm that we are on the same page. A quick reply that I can archive
in the record would be greatly  appreciated. Links to the two applications are below.
 
 
CB-16-00006 Halloin
 
VA-16-00001 Mostofi
 
Thank you for your time.
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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